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From: infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2019 10:52 AM
To: Forms - IPEA
Subject: REF: 1444821 - MCCORMACK, Michael - 06/11/19 - 07/11/19 - 115851 - certified 

MGW 19/11/19 - VSM after certifying - reconciliation report provided to client 
19/11/19 

Attachments: 3 - 8 November 2019 - Minister McCormack.pdf

Categories:

Hi Team, 

VSM required after certifying for claim 218705 on 07/11/19 as the client ticked receipt attached but did not 
attach a receipt. No other issues. 

Thanks, 

OFFICIAL 

Good morning, 

Please find attached a travel claim for Minister McCormack for 3 – 8 November. 

Regards, 

 | Diary Manager  
Office of the Hon Michael McCormack MP 
Deputy Prime Minister 
Minister for Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development 
Leader of The Nationals 
Federal Member for Riverina 
P 02 6277 7520 | M  E @infrastructure.gov.au 
MG41, Parliament House | Canberra ACT 2600 
Suite 2, 11-15 Fitzmaurice Street | Wagga Wagga NSW 2650 

OFFICIAL 

--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer 

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional 
Development. 
The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or 
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legally privileged material. 
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon, this information by persons  
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.  
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111  
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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From: Forms - IPEA
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 10:31 AM
To: @infrastructure.gov.au'
Subject: The Hon Michael McCormack MP  - Travel Allowance - REF: 1444821 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 3 - 8 November 2019 - Minister McCormack.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good morning 

Thank you for your email regarding Minister McCormack’s travel allowance. 

The Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority has processed the attached form for travel allowance. The 
accommodation in Hughenden has been processed as receipt available on request as no an itemised tax invoice was 
attached. 

If you wish to update the receipt status for Minister McCormack, could you please arrange for a copy of a complete 
itemised tax invoice to be submitted via return email to IPEA.  

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance. 

Kind regards 

m  

Independent Parliamentary Expenses Authority 
One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603 
T: 02 6215 3000 
E: forms@ipea.gov.au 
www.ipea.gov.au  

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
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
P 02 6277 7520 | M | E @infrastructure.gov.au 
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
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